
RFB# 8JD-IT-MAINT Q&A 

 

Is there a previous contract for this equipment? No 
 

Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment? NA 
 

What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment as last year's 
contract? NA 
 

Is the contract available for viewing? NA 
 

Is there a service history available? NA 
 

Is all the equipment up and running? Yes 

 

I’m not sure where the UCS Request for Bid/Proposal Form is? It is now listed on the web site at  
http://ww2.nycourts.gov/admin/bids/currentsolicitations.shtml  
 

There is a Pricing Sheet mentioned in the RFB# 8JD-IT-MAINT document.  Is this the excel 
Exhibit I?  No, Exhibit I is the list of items in Inventory; The Pricing Sheet is now listed on the 
web site at http://ww2.nycourts.gov/admin/bids/currentsolicitations.shtml 

 

The site has Attachments I, III and IV, but not II.  Is this missing?  There is no Attachment II 

 


